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Memorandum 
 
To: NMAA Wrestling Schools 
From: Scott Owen, Wrestling Director  
Re: 2020-2021 NMAA WRESTLING IMPORTANT DATES – SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 Single school WWMP assessments may begin – Monday, March 22, 2021 

 Mandatory online district rules clinic – Tuesday, March 23, 2021 

 First day of regular season practice – Monday, March 29, 2021 

 Two-pound growth allowance granted – Monday, March 29, 2021 

 Host school events posted on Trackwrestling – Monday, March 29, 2021 

 Cluster WWMP assessments – as determined by assessors/schools 

 First Competition – Monday, April 5, 2021 

 Deadline for submission of Nutrition Education Form – Monday, April 12, 2021 

 Deadline for Max Preps rosters and schedules – Monday, April 12, 2021 

 Team photo posted on Max Preps for state program – Friday, May 7, 2021 

 WWMP descent plans lock – Sunday, May 16, 2021 

 Deadline for district championship rosters – Tuesday, May 18, 2021 

 District individual qualifying tournaments – Thurs-Sat, May 20-22, 2021 

 State tournament qualifiers posted – Sunday, May 23, 2021 

 State tournament verifications/seeding/bracketing – Monday, May 24, 2021 

 Withdrawal deadline – Tuesday, May 25, 2021  

 State tournament – Thurs-Sat, May 27-29, 2021 
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